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Memorandum     
      
TO:      Graduate Council          
 
FROM:     Jerry Van Hoy, Chair, Graduate Council 2018-2019 
 
  Cyndee Gruden, Interim Vice Provost for Graduate Affairs and Dean  
  College of Graduate Studies 
  
DATE: March 29, 2019 
 
RE:  Graduate Council Meeting 
  Tuesday, April 2, 2019, 12:30–2:00 p.m. 
     Main Campus, Rocket Hall, room 1530 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
AGENDA 

 
Call to Order and Roll Call and Approval of Minutes February 5, 2019 
 
A. Executive Reports 

1. Report of the Executive Committee of the Graduate Council—Dr. Jerry Van Hoy 
a. Support services for new and nontraditional graduate students 
b. Graduate commencement update  
c. Pipeline and certificate development documents  

2. Report of the Interim Vice Provost for Graduate Affairs and Dean of the College of Graduate 
Studies—Dr. Cyndee Gruden 

3. Report of the Vice President for Research—Dr. Frank Calzonetti 
4. Report of the Graduate Student Association—Ms. Alisa Nammavong, GSA President 

 
B. Information and Discussion Items 

1. Undergraduate Research/Graduate Program Collaborations and Competitive Awards Opportunities—
Dr. Jonathan Bossenbroek, Director of the Office of Undergraduate Research and Competitive 
Awards 

2. 2017-18 University Academic Program Review Committee Report—Ms. Heather Johnson Huntley, 
Director of University Accreditation and Program Review 
 

C. Standing Committee Reports  
1. Curriculum Report—Dr. Rodney Gabel 

 
D. Old Business  
  
E. New Business 
  
F. Adjournment  


